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From: Dozier, Tamsen

Sent: Friday, November 08, 2013 2:06 PM

To: Tony Banks (tony.banks@dom.com)

Cc: Palmrose, Donald; Dickson, Elijah; Lee, Samuel

Subject: Document Review at Reading Room - Planned for Nov 14
Tony

As we have discussed, NRC staff have determined a visit to the reading room at Dominion’s contractor offices
in Frederick, MD is necessary for informing our resource planning in regards to the anticipated arrival of
Revision 7 of your COLA ER (December 2013). It is our understanding that 10AM on Nov 14, 2013 is
satisfactory for the necessary participants. The NRC attendees will be as follows:

Tamsen Dozier, Environmental Project Manager
Donald Palmrose, NRC Technical Reviewer
Elijah Dickson, NRC Technical Review

We are submitting the following information requests for our document review activity:
1) Provide any significance evaluations of new information which was conducted in support of ER
Revisions 4 and 5.
2) For the purpose of NRC’s resource planning, provide an expert to discuss the ER Revision 7 planned
updates (in particular, those sections where updates to the previous basis documents are planned and
the process for determining whether information update was warranted).

| already have directions/maps from a previous visit to the reading room and will supply those to the NRC
participants.

Thank you for agreeing to accommodate our request and schedule.

Tami

Tarmsern Dozeer
Environmental Project Manager
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
NRO/DNRL/EPB2
301-415-2272
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